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December 18, 2001

To:
All Prospective Proposers
Addendum 1

To the Request for Proposal 

Product Stewardship Initiative Support Project

IWM-C0122
A. This Addendum – 01, is intended to provide proposers with the answers to written questions received during the time period of November 26, 2001 – December 14, 2001.

B. Attached to this Addendum – 01, is the mailing list for this Request for Proposal.  This mailing list includes the names of those entities who requested a copy of this RFP, as well as those who submitted questions for this RFP.

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request for Proposal remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Tiffany Donohue

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Enclosure(s)

Questions and Answers

Product Stewardship Initiative Support Project

IWM-C0122

Q1.
Does the CIWMB have a list of certified Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises (DVBEs) with experience relevant to this project?

A1.
Attached to this Addendum 1 is a list compiled by the CIWMB of certified Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises (DVBEs).  The proposer would need to research in detail whether or not the certified business could meet their needs.

Q2.
In the Scope of Work, the fourth bullet under Task 3 (page 18) states, “Develop cost estimate for implementing various stewardship or legislative options.”  Please clarify the types of costs to be estimated.  Does this refer to the costs that the CIWMB might incur to develop, promote, negotiate or otherwise advocate for new product stewardship agreements or legislation?  Or, does this refer to costs that industry, local governments and/or other recycling stakeholders might incur in implementing voluntary stewardship agreements or complying with legislated mandates?

A2. 
While estimates of the administrative costs alone that the CIWMB might incur to develop and implement a product stewardship framework would be interesting, the cost estimates referred to in the referenced bullet are those operational expenses that may be borne by diverse stakeholders resulting from a variety of stewardship arrangements, including the status quo.  The degree to which such costs can be estimated and the specificity of those costs, given evolving regulatory and market conditions, as well as the relative lack of operating stewardship models from which to draw inference, should be described as part of the proposal.

Most importantly in this effort is estimating the cost impacts to local agencies from existing and proposed electronic discards management infrastructures, as it is primarily, though not solely, this group of stakeholders whose interests the CIWMB seeks to identify and convey through its participation in NEPSI.

Q3.
What assistance should the contractor expect from CIWMB staff in organizing work groups and marketing workshops (both part of Task 5) to State and local government staff?  Will the CIWMB staff provide contact information for prospective participants in the work groups and workshops?

A3. 
The workshops and work groups envisioned within Task 5 will be conducted under the auspices of the CIWMB with the Contractor providing a coordination and facilitation role.  As such, the CIWMB has a great interest in securing adequate and appropriate participation.

The Contractor can expect to receive significant assistance from CIWMB staff in identifying, contacting, and transmitting initial solicitations and information to targeted work group and workshop participants.  It is anticipated that CIWMB maintained mailing lists and, preferentially, listservs will be used in this effort.  Once certain contacts have been established, however, the Contractor is expected to compile and maintain contact information for those prospective participants that respond positively.  

It should be noted that responsibility for securing appropriate facilities and establishing logistical arrangements for conducting workshops and hosting workgroup teleconferencing would be the responsibility of the Contractor.  Cooperation and assistance from CIWMB staff as appropriate can be expected during the events themselves.

Q4.
Is the certificate of insurance (heading F on page 9) required under this RFP?

A4.
No.

	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip
	e-mail

	Alexander
	Thomas 
	EcoEnergies, Inc.
	171 Commercial Street
	Sunnyvale
	CA
	94086
	talexander@ecoenergies.com

	Bailey
	Larry
	ECS
	7721 19th Ave. NW
	Seattle
	WA
	98117
	riskman@speakeasy.org

	Boisson
	Edward
	Boisson & Associates
	2867 Chicken Bridge Rd.
	Pittsboro
	NC
	27312
	eboisson@att.net

	Cassel
	Scott
	
	One University Avenue, Room 303--Pinanski Hall
	Lowell
	MA
	O1854
	scott_cassel@uml.edu

	Davis
	Sheila
	Materials for the Future Foundation
	P.O Box 29091
	San Francisco
	CA
	94129
	sheiladavis@materials4future.org

	Dowell
	Sharon
	Santa Clara Company
	P.O. Box 28070
	San Jose
	CA
	95159
	sharon.dowell@deh.co.santa-clara.ca.us

	Evans
	Amber
	Bay Area Economics
	2560 Ninth St. Suite 211
	Berkeley
	CA
	94710
	amberevans@bae1.com

	Gable
	Cate
	Global Futures Foundation
	415 Jackson, Suite 200
	San Francisco
	CA
	94111
	cate@globalfutures.org

	Hickman
	Maureen
	MN Office of Environmental Assistance
	520 Layfayette Road North
	St. Paul
	MN
	55155
	maureen.hickman@moea.state.mn.us

	Humphreys
	Lois
	TRG & Associates
	1116 Hastings Ct.
	Antioch
	CA
	94509
	loistrg@earthlink.net

	Liss
	Gary
	Gary Liss & Associates
	4395 Gold Trail Way
	Loomis
	CA
	95650
	gary@garyliss.com

	Pratt
	Wendy
	NewPoint Group
	2511 Third Street, Suite 215
	Sacramento
	CA
	95818
	wendypratt@newpointgroup.com

	Rifer
	Wayne
	Rifer Environmental
	1975 NW 113th
	Portland
	OR
	97229
	wrifer@concentric.net

	Smith
	Kelly 
	California Resources
	1025 Ninth Street, Suite 221
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	ktsmith@thesmithfirm.com

	Stitzhal
	David
	Full Circle Environmental, Inc.
	2955 36th Avenue South
	Seattle
	WA
	98144
	stitzhal@hullcircleenvironmental.com

	Werner
	Nancy
	
	
	
	
	
	nancy@nvwetlands.com


California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on Recycled Paper

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/.
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